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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 13 November, 2019 11:46 AM

To: 'KENNY LIM CHING GHEE'; assignments

Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG'; Admin A

Subject: RE: TP SURVEY- SLX2446R, doa 10.8.19  (Yr insured SFB6883Y) - Oref: 

18/19/19/VP05/022628 [External Confidential]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Dear Sir/Mdm, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 

Please be informed that vehicle is not in the workshop, repairer will arrange. 

 
 

Best Regards  

 

G.NIVITHA 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
 
 

 

 

 

From: KENNY LIM CHING GHEE [mailto:kennylim@lonpac.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, 12 November 2019 10:38 AM 

To: 'Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (Yishun-June)' <chmotor@singnet.com.sg> 

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; 'admin-d@lkkauto.com' <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: TP SURVEY- SLX2446R, doa 10.8.19 (Yr insured SFB6883Y) - Oref: 18/19/19/VP05/022628 [External 

Confidential] 

 

Lonpac External - Confidential 
 
Dear June  
 

FYI, our Insured has yet to report the accident todate.  
 

Please liaise with LKK if you still need a survey to be done.  
 
Aside to Nivitha, FYI.  

 
Thanks.  

 
Best Regards 
 

Kenny Lim  
Asst. Claims Manager | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 



2

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
DID: 6279 9256 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 

 

 
 
Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only. 

 

From: Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (Yishun-June) <chmotor@singnet.com.sg>  

Sent: Monday, 11 November 2019 4:53 pm 

To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 

Subject: TP SURVEY- SLX2446R, doa 10.8.19 (Yr insured SFB6883Y) 

 

Dear Sir, 

OUR CLIENT – SLX2446R 

DOA : 10/8/19 @11.30pm 

YOUR INSURED : SFB6883Y 

Attached the efile report. 

(* Estimate in process ) 

Pls assist to arrange to conduct survey at our YISHUN WORKSHOP. 

Thank you. 

Rgds 

June 

Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd 

Tel :67556142 

Fax : 67557719 
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